
•e*ro o/x ^wjo 
•3dng *(Xo©a *4*0) ?9-9*n 

OXMOHOX

•x*a*s
•Wn»<» «»»o»*q o»X’X JO uop^waojup •* Supootqqooj 

*4 tn* •»»?«•«••*••• 0*430*14 pa’ ®op3u*33*
■aonapquo* Supapooax oo* «3»*d*v pi* *0*0*1104 

•Xqp* *743 «T X03* 074 9upoap jy# p*3*po«* Xx2upu>ax 
•uoXuo 3*43 oopqooaojup *3*0*000 oh *oq *# •$

♦opouog 8070*30* jyg
o^ oopod ’Vs^fl *44 at oo o*«m* 4 0*1 1*04300# at 

p*3«ux9poo *0*4 >48 70 X*q3 3*029m X*qj, *Xx»M3V3ou
**4*<i*0 *4% Xq px®q opjoooa 04 3 3*0 7 08 0 poqooqo 

uooq OAoq XO»T 813 **T*4 xnoX up 03 pajao^oa oqjoa
X4paa*i 043 3043 p*ao73«« R 34^1® 31 •*

porpoqop *0 oopMO# 0x03*4 *43 poSuoqox* poq iv# 
3043 8upupou*3*p up pj*x puopqoog 03 oouoqopsoq^ooM

•Aoppoq »a pao *uoqd*iO3 Xq WAV33Q 03 poXopoa oom 
«0p3*MU0jup #PU ••"■■ nw 3«n 30a PPP 89-J-iz

uo 34>tV uau3 *J peoodood 043 ooj 3*»jpu*c 07*43 
*4»aom#4 *qo9 3497X4 uo o»2u*«eod o so aiSMS poaoqo 
IC *04*4 up 03 p*xx*joj 3**J7ao® OVOfi *44 *C

-OX -



m44-HQ-3886l-E4695«

..A

ATTENTION
BEFORE CHANGING CLASSIFICATION 
OR PROCESSING ANY DOCUMENT 
FROM THIS FILE FOR RELEASE TO 
THE GENERAL PUBLIC, CONTACT 
FOI/PA SECTION UNIT D, EXT. 5767.

FBI/DOJ





Mr. Tolson_______  
Mr. DeLoach.____
Mr. Mohr________ »
Mr. Bishop—----- 1
Mr. Casper______ 1
Mr. Callahan____ J
Mr. Conrad
Mr. Fell_________
Mr. Gale _________  
Mr. Rosen 
Mr. Sullivan 
Mr. Tavel  
Mr. Trotter 
Tele. Room
Miss Holmes----- --  
Miss Gandy

F B I 

Date: June 18, 1968

(Type in plaintext or code) 

AIRTEL
(Priority)

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) 

LEGAT, OTTAWA (44-4)(P) 

MURKIN 
00; MEMPHIS

There are enclosed copies of RCMP "O” Division 
report dated June 13, 1968 containing the results(Toronto)

of investigation to date in Toronto concerning the identification 
of Subject from passport photo.

Also enclosed are copies of report of the same
Division dated June 6 
the investigation,

■ 5/‘- Bureau (Encso-27) 
1 Liaison Direct

another phase of

1 Memphis (44-1987)
1 - Ottawa

MLI:jl 
(6)

I COBIES MADE, DATE/?/- 
A? E - - ■• ^-^ 
FOR REVIEW »T rBIHU AiW OR ! 
TO HSCA HE BEuuiXi jAiE3 . 
(SEE GuHlE 6d-i > X90)

%
1

ST-103

ial Agent in Charge
Sent M Per ---------------- -----------
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KURKIN 
PROJECTS INSTITUTED

1. Passports - On May 14, 1968, Washington Field has 
instituted the review of approximately 

2,153,000 passports issued to U. S. Citisens since March 1, 
1967. it is anticipated that this project will be completed 
on June 21, 1968. We are reviewing these at the rate of 
20,000 per day. Through the Department of State, Rhodesian 
authorities are checking their records for any information 
regarding individuals entering the country from April 5, 1968, 
to the present date. This, of course, is not limited to 
citisens of the United States but is including Mexican and 
Canadian Individuals. Our Legat in Ottawa advises that the 
Canadian authorities are checking the issuance of passports 
from Canada as it is possible that subject obtained a 
Canadian passport.

2. Safety Deposit Boxes. - We are presently chocking 
individuals having access to safety deposit 

boxes at banks in numerous field divisions. The subject 
rented a safety deposit box in Birmingham, Alabama, and 
it is possible that he rented a safety deposit box in a city in 
which wepknow he resided. Subject has not been known to 
utilize/checking of savings accounts, and it appears that 
his business is done strictly with a safety deposit box.

3. Cash Withdrawals - We presently have under consideration 
obtaining the Identity of individuals making 

cash withdrawals in excess of #10,000 in numerous field divisions. 
It is possible that subject is involved in a conspiracy 
and a pay-off resulted therefrom. In order to run this matter 
out we are checking for all withdrawals in excess of #10,000.

4. Drivers* Licenses - Each division covering state capitals 
Is ascertaining if a drivers license was 

possibly issued to the subject. We know that subject presently 
holds a valid drivers license from the State of Alabama under 
name of Erie S. Galt. The possibility exists that subject 
by another name other than currently known, obtained a drivers 
license. , / • - ■ y w

- " ' ' MOT RECOni^j '
5. Locksmithing Institutions - Investigation is underway tu ,cr. 

determine if subject presently taking a loSa-'' 
smithing course from firns in United States offering.^ame. ____



In view of fact that subject was interested in a locksmithing 
course, it is possible that he is taking a course under 
another name or through another company other than the 
Locksmithing Institute in Little Falls, Mew Jersey. We have 
determined the identity of companies other than the one in 
Little Falls, Mew Jersey, and investigation is presently 
underway at each of these companies.

6. Unsolved Bank Robberies - All divisions have been requested 
to exhibit photograph of subject Ray to 

appropriate witnesses in unsolved bank robberies. At the 
present time we do not know the source of subject*s funds. 
The possibility exists that subject is also the subject of an 
unsolved bank robbery case and this could be his source of 
funds.

7. Ascertaining long distance telephone calls of certain 
relatives of subject as well as certain former associates of 
subject. The possibility exists that subject will endeavor 
to get in touch with relatives as well as former associates by 
long distance telephone, and we should be in a position to 
determine origin of call.

8. Circularization to Salvation Army Centers and other rescue 
mission centers throughout the United States. These are being 
circularised as it has been known that subject resided in 
low type rooming houses, and it is also possible that he may 
seek aid in these types of missions.

9. Distribution of a circular to more than 14,000 laundry 
and dry cleaning establishments throughout the United States. 
Subject, in the past, has utilised the services of dry cleaning 
laundries extensively, and it is, therefore, possible that he 
will utilize these services in the future.

10. Determination of magazine or publication which subject 
Ray habitually read in order to place an ad in such a magazine 
for possibility of surfacing Ray. The postal Inspectors are 
currently reviewing this natter to determine if postal regulations 
are being complied with.in the phrasingof the ad.

11. The State Department is presently sending information 
regarding Ray's fugitive status to all of their consulates or 
embassies in the event any inquiry is received by their 
personnel in a foreign country. The possibility always exists 
that subject nay make an inquiry at a consulate and also may 
seek aid.



12. All offices covering points of departure from United 
States, including border points, have been alerted to conduct 
appropriate checks and place appropriate stops. The subject, 
in the past, has been known to be in Canada, as well as Mexico; 
and we diould be in a position to determine if he crosses these 
borders.

13. Circularization of bus companies and other transportation 
facilities. The subject, if and when he departs areas, could 
utilize public transportation facilities.

14. We have instructed the field in their daily contacts 
at country clubs, bar, prostitutes to exhibit Identification 
Order of subject Ray. The subject, in the past, has consorted 
with prostitutes, has taken a bartending course and has 
voiced an interest in working at country clubs. We have 
instructed our offices to exhibit Identification Order to the 
above in the event contact has been made by him.

15. informants are continually being alerted as to any 
possible whereabouts of subject Ray.

16. Field divisions are continually publicizing the fugitive 
status of Ray through various new media. In connection with 
this we have publicized Ray*s photograph and information 
reganli ng Ha fugitive status in several publications of various 
industries.
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Pass vinson justice

SUBJECT1 EXTRADITION JAMES EARL ray

The magistrate Of bow STREET COURT- mr. frank mjlton convened 
COURT TUESDAY JUnE 18 AT |0l30 AM. THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC k
PROSECUTION ADVISED THE COURT AT' THE OPENING OF THE HEARING 
THAT HE HAD COME TO THE CONCLUSION THAT AS EXTRADITION CHARGES 
AGAINST SNEYO WERE PENDING THEY TOOK PRECEDENCE OVER THE 
ENGLISH CHARGES AND THEREFORE REQUESTED THAT SNEYD BE REMANDED 
IN CUSTODY FOR ThE MAXIMUM PERIOD UNTIL TH? EXTRADITION HEARING 
WAS CONCLUDED- ThE COURT AGREED. THE MAGISTRATE FORMALLY REMANDED 
SNEYD ALIAS RAY IN CUSTODY' FOR THE MAXIMUM PERIOD* THE MAGISTRATE 
STATED THAT HE WOULD LIKE TO SEE.THE EXTRAplTON HEARING CONCLUDED 
AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AND PREFERABLY WITHIN THE PERIOD~THAT RAY 
IS REMANDED IN CUSTODY ON THE ENGLISH CHARGES, THE' MAG ISTRATE 
SUGGESTED THE DATE OF THURSDAY* JUNE 27/ FOR THE HEARING. BOTH 
NIGEL GRAHAM MAW, COUNSEL FOR? THE U.S./ AND DEFENSE COUNSEL# 
ROGER FRISBY, AGREED TO THIS DATE AND THE MAGISTRATE SO ORDERED 
THE HEARING TO BE HELD ON THE 27TH OF JUNE. dU^ 3 6 ^ ^ I ^ 
NIGEL GRAHAM MAW, COUNSEL FOR THE U.S** THEN FORMALLY READ THE 
CHARGES QUOTE JAMES EARL RAY* HEREINAFTER CALLED THE-I1EXEHfeWd J^" 
SUSPECTED AND ACCUSED OF THE COMMISSION OF THE CRI ME ^T iWDTR, 
TO WIT ON 4 APRIL 1968 IN SHELBY COUNTY, STATE OF TENfif sgg|tf J.8 1968 
DID UNLAWFULLY* FELONIOUSLY* WILLFULLY* DELIBERATELY*’ )
PREMEDITATELY AND OF HIS MALICE AFORETHOUGHT KILL AND-MWADeR

51 JUN21 1^ L1M|TED OFFICIAL USE



Kj^tttmn, .f Suu ™EGRAWf
Jun 18 4 si PH ’68

>1 S OEPT OP )USTICElimited OFFICIAL ^s/^
<J5^%
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MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE USA. 
ray, hereinafter called the defendant, convicted of commission 
OF THE CRIME OF ROBBERY WJTH VIOLENCE TO WIT ON FEBRUARY 19, i960 
WAS SENTENCED FOR THE CRIME QF ROBBERY FIRST DEGREE BY MEANS 
OF A DANGEROUS AnD DEADLY WEAPON WITHIN THE JURSIDICTION OF 
THE USA UNQUOTE 
ROGER FRISBY, DEFENSE COUNSEL* WISHED TO MAKE A STATEMENT WHICH 
MR» SNEYD ASKED H1M TO MAKE* FRISBY REFERRED TO THE JUNE 10 
LONDON TIMES HEADLINES WHICH STATED QUOTE U.S, JUSTICE 
DEPARTMENT CHIEF INTERVIEWS KING CASE MAN UNQUOTE FRISBY CONTINUED 
THAT MR, SNEYD STATED THAT HE WAS NOT INTERVIEWED BY MR. VjNSON 
NOR ANY OTHER U.S* OFFICIAL’ FRISBY ADVISED THAT COUNSEL WAS 
AUTHORIZED TO STATE BY CHIEF SUPERINTENDENT THOMAS BUTLER 
METROPOLITAN POLICE THAT AT NO TIME WAS MR, SNEYD INTERVIEWED 
BY MR. VINSON OR ANY OTHER AMERICAN OFFICIAL* MR. NAW, COUNSEL 
FOR U.S., CONFIRMED THIS STATEMENT. HEARING ADJOURNED UNTIL 
JUNE 27.
IN DISCUSSION WITH MaW PRIOR TO THE HEARING* HE ADVISED EMBASSY 
OFFICIAL WHO ALSO PRESENT AT HEARING THAT DEFENSE COUNSEL STATED 
OFF THE RECORD REPEAT OFF THE RECORD THaT HIS ONLY ARGUMENT IN 
THIS CASE IS ON THE GROUNDS THAT' IT IS A POLITICAL EXTRADITION. 
MAW ALSO ADVISED THAT IN DISCUSSIONS WJTH DEFENSE COUNSEL CASE 
WOULD BE COMPLETED ON 27TH.
IN ADDITION, TWO WARRANTS FOR ARREST were ISSUED by THE COURT ON 
JUNE 13. COPIES WILL BE FURNISHED DEPT. SOONEST. BRUCE

LIMITED OFFICIAL ISE
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SUBJ» PRESENCE Op JaMES EARL RaY IN PORTUGAL

PASS USIA

PARIS FOR LEGAL ATTACHE

1* DESPITE EXTENSIVE PUBLICITY IN INTERNATIONAL PRESS 
OF PRESENCE IN PORTUGAL FOR SOME DAYS IN MAY OF ALLEGED 
KILLER OF DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING/ THERE HAS STILL BEEN 
NO MENTION IN LOCAL PRESS OF THIS FACT.

2. NONETHELESS BY LAST WEEKEND INTERNATIONAL PRESS 
REPORTERS HERE HaO WIND OF PORTUGUESE ANGLE OF STORY 
AND HAD BEEN JOINED BY FAIRLY LARGE GROUP OF REPS FROM
ENGLISH AND AMERICAN PRESS/ MAGAZINES AND TV SEEKING 
DETAILS. INITIALLY THESE REPORTERS WERE FRUSTRATED
BECAUSE OF DIFFICULTY TRACING RAY/SNEYD'S ACTIVITIES
DURING HIS STAY aND INABILITY TO FIND ANY SOURCES OF //// /
HARD INFO. EVENTUALLY REPORTERS DUG OUT NAME OF LOCAL' /“J/zZ/
HOTEL WHERE RAY/ UNDER NAME OF SNEYD/ HAD BEEN STAYING
AND INTERVIEWED HOTEL EMPLOYEES/ GIRLS IN NEARB^WL^-™ 
AND OTHER LOW LEVEL SOURCES WHO/ WE GATHER/ WERE UnJ^L^RDEO 
TO PROVIDE ANYTHING OTHER THAN LOCAL COLOR. ^ JUN 17 Wfifi

3. FOR DEPT'S INFO/ WE BELIEVE REPORTERS/ ESPE
FROM LIFE/ HAVE PURSUED TWO ANGLES HERE WHICH THEY 
MAY SEEK TO USE. FIRST OF THESE IS EXCHANGE OF

51 JUWI 1968 confidential
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NOTES CONNECTED WITH 1908 PORTUGAL/US EXTRADITION 
TREATY WHICH APPEARS TO FORECLOSE; EXTRADITION TO 
US OF PERSON CHARGED WITH CAPITAL CRIME. WE UNDER­
STAND REPORTERS MAY BE BUILDING ON THIS LIMITATION 
A SCENARIO BY WHICH AMERICAN AUTHORITIES/ POSSIBLY 
INCLUDING EMBASSY/ WERE AWARE OF RAY/SNEYD'S PRESENCE 
HERE BUT DID NOTHING ABOUT IT BECAUSE OF EXTRADITION 
TREATY PROVISO/ INSTEAD WAITING UNTIL HE WAS SOME­
PLACE WHERE SUCH RESTRICTION DID NOT EXIST. ALTHOUGH 
EMBOFFS IN GOOD CONSCIENCE DENIED THEY HAD ANY KNOW­
LEDGE DURING DATES RAY/SNEYD WaS REPORTEDLY IN PORTUGAL 
OF HIS PRESENCE IN PORTUGAL/ AND MADE NO COMMENT AFTER 
LEARNING OF FaCTS FROM FBI REP/ WE ARE NOT SURE THESE 
DENIALS HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED IN LIGHT OF ••ANGLE*’ RE- c_
PORTERS HAVE DISCOVERED. §

4. OTHER ANGLE WAS THAT RAY/SNEYD CAME HERE TO INVESTI- 
GATE POSSIBILITY OF ENLISTING AS MERCENARY GIVEN ALLEGED jsj 
REPUTATION OF LISBON aS CENTER FOR MERCENARY RECRUIT- 
MENTo WE DO NOT RPT NOT KNOW WHAT RAY/SNEYD MAY HAVE 
DONE ALONG THESE LINES NOR DO WE KNOW WHAT REPORTERS S 
MAY HAVE FILED IN THIS CONNECTION. FONMINISTRY OFFICIAL 
TOLD EMBOFF THAT CIRCULATION OF THIS PARTICULAR RUMOR ^ 
IN INTERNATIONAL PRESS WAS ONE REASON WHY GOP HAD 
WITHHELD ANY STATEMENT OF FACTS TO PRESS UNTIL 
JUNE 12. HE ADDED GOP HAD ALSO WISHED TO GIVE 
APPROPRIATE AGENCIES ADEQUATE TIME TO CHECK AVAIL­
ABLE facts.

5* FONMINISTRY INFO DIRECTOR CALLED IN LOCAL AND 
INTERNATIONAL PRESS REPS JUNE 12. REPORTERS WERE 
GIVEN BRIEF FACTUAL ACCOUNT/ INCLUDING DATES WHEN 
RAY/SNEYD HaO BEEN HERE/ ISSUANCE SECOND CANADIAN 
PASSPORT BY CANADIAN EMBASSY LISBON/ THaT PIDE HAD 
BEEN COOPERATING WITH FBI WHICH HAD SENT REP TO 
LISBON TO CHECK INTO RAY/SNEYD ' S STAY. HERE/ THAT 
GOP HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF HIS STAY HERE AT THAT TIME/ 
AND TH, T THERE WAS NOTHING UNUSUAL1 ABOUT HIS ACTIVITIES 
HERE AS FAR AS AUTHORITIES COULD DETERMINE. 
PORTUGUESE REPORTERS APPARENTLY STILL PREVENTED BY 
CENSORSHIP FROM PUBLISHING ANY MENTION OF RAY/SNEYD'S 
PRESENCE IN PORTUGAL. GP-4. WELLMAN

CONFIDENTIAL



MURKIN 

SUGGESTED LEADS BY DIVISION NINE 

ITEMS ALREADY HANDLED

Item number is that used on over-all list furnished 
by Division Nine.

Item No. 1 Circularize bus companies, such as 
Greyhound and Trailways, etc.

Action This circularization was covered in the 
normal circularization suggested to the field in distributing 
10’s and Wanted Flyers.

Item No. 2 Circularize coin-operated laundries

Action We are already affording intensive contact 
with and circularization of laundries in areas that Ray has 
been known to visit or reside and have distributed circular 
letters to more than 14,000 laundries throughout the country. 
Most coin-operated laundries do not have an attendant present 
and any 10 or Wanted Flyer left on individual coin-operated 
laundry premises would probably be appropriated by the first 
patrons. In view of this aspect, it is not feasible to circularize 
coin-operated laundries.

Item No. 3 Check out all new (since 3/67) bank 
safety deposit box subscribers

Action We are already conducting logical check of 
bank safety deposit box subscribers, as well as ascertaining 
identities of such subscribers in Birmingham and Atlanta banks 
who made entries into their boxes in the period immediately 
following the shooting. This is for the purpose of checking 
out these individuals in light of the possibility that the 
subject, if he had such a box, could have made withdrawal after 
the shooting. -_________„ ___

NOT RECORDED
Item No. 7 Expand Wanted Flyer (Spanish) coverage incQ 

to Brazil and other South and Central American countriW^ ^17 lyon

Action We have already furnished Wanted Flyer”in 
Spanish language, as well as Wanted Flyer and 10 in the English 
language to our Legats in Buenos Aires, Argentina, and Mexico 
City, Mexico, which arranged for appropriate distribution in 
South American and Central American cities. Moreover the 
arrangements have been made with the State Department to furnish 
such material to ourcxmiLtmt* throughout the free world. x I 

79Juk„9w M ^



Item No. 8 Check out "banana boats" and "tramp 
steamers" or freignters leaving New Orleans and other southern 
ports since 4/5/68.

Action The New Orleans Office has already checked 
out appropriate shipping organizations and other logical 
checks along these lines have been made.

Item No. 10 Check British Passport and Visa Office 
for information regarding persons who applied for visas to 
visit Great Britain or its possessions.

Action The Washington Field Office is already 
conducting a monumental review of over two million passport 
applications, and the Legats in Mexico City and Ottawa are 
having appropriate passport checks made in Mexico and Canada 
respectively. The Australian Embassy has also been checked 
on passport information on Ray, and the Rhodesian and 
New Zealand authorities have been alerted to any possible 
travel of Ray into those countries.

Item No. 14 Check airline and steamship manifest 
records at New York and INS at San Francisco. These records 
are held 120 days.

Action Immediately upon identification of the 
subject as Gait and later as Ray, all offices covering points 

of departure from the United States, including border points, 
were alerted to conduct appropriate checks and place appropriate 
stops. INS records have been thoroughly reviewed and no 
information has been developed on the subject.

Item No. 15 Utilize former prison mate or informant 
sending him to Mexico to frequent haunts Ray talked to him 
about in prison.

Action We had already handled this lead and Legat, 
Mexico City"contTnues to utilize the sources and investigative 
informants to the maximum.

Item No. 16 Check recent new Social Security Number 
applicants or men in tne forty-year bracket.

Action In view of the fact that this case does not 
involve a deserter, Selective Service, or Internal Security 
matter on which matters Bureau Source Four is usually contacted



for pertinent Social Security information and in order not to 
compromise this source, it has been recommended that the 
Liaison Section request Social Security information on Ray and 
also on new male applicants between the ages of 35 and 45 
since 4/4/68, from the Secretary of Health, Education and 
Welfare.

Item No. 17 Contact (circularize) all shrimp 
fishing vessels worKing Gulf of Mexico. Fishing companies on 
Gulf Coast control such fleets.

Action We have already handled the logical aspects 
of this suggestive lead.

Item No. 19 Circularize spot labor or part time 
labor employment agencies such as Manpower, Inc., since Ray 
stayed at second rate rooming houses, etc., in which neighbor­
hood these agencies usually exist.

Action Manpower, Inc. offices are not necessarily 
confined to lower class neighborhoods but many are located 
in the business office section of cities, however, we have 
instructed pertinent offices to circularize in second class 
rooming house areas as well as areas where rehabilitation 
houses and missions such as the Salvation Army establishments 
and the like are located.

Item No. 20 Place stop with any companies which 
Ray may have given as references on any previous employment 
applications.

Action This lead has already been handled.

Item No. 21 Circularize any trades he may have 
learned while in prison.

Action While in prison Ray merely stacked loaves 
in the bakery which would not qualify him as a baker. We have 
circulariasd and conducted appropriate inquiries at places 
such as dancing schools, bartending schools, locksmith schools, 
as well as places where he has obtained merchandise indicating 
an interest in a particular field.

Item No. 22 Have Identification Order, Wanted Flyer 
and summary of Ray*s fugitive status furnished to State 
Department for dissemination to all of their consulates or 
embassies in the event any inquiry is received by their personnel 
in a foreign country.

Action This has already been handled.



Item No. 23 Bank robbery fugitive Fred Leister 
went from Canada to Tanganyika where he surrendered to State 
Department. Find out how he arranged this since it is 
believed that he did not have a passport.

Action We have explored the possibility of 
individuals entering another country without a passport. This 
is possible, however, it seems extremely remote. In a review 
of a file concerning the subject of a Federal Reserve Act 
case, it was determined this individual entered Rhodesia from 
Canada; however, the subject did have an American passport. 
We are presently checking the issuance of Canadian passports. 
A file review has been instituted regarding Fred Leister 
allegedly in Tanganyika from Canada as it was believed he 
did not have a passport.

Stem No. 24 Check embassies in Canada and Mexico 
where Ray is alleged to have gone after escape from prison to 
determine if he made any inquiries at these other foreign 
embassies in effort to obtain travel papers to their countries.

Action This lead has already been handled.

Item No. 25 Recheck with locksmith school and 
with any other places from where Ray might have received 
correspondence or literature to determine if, since the murder 
of King, he has corresponded with them possibly under another 
name. Check all new correspondents.

Action This lead has already been handled.

Item No. 25a Have check made of ads for courses 
appearing in the pulp magazines known to have been read by Ray

Action This lead has already been handled.

Item No. 27 Look into feasibility of checking 
Western Union records during the pertinent period, particularly 
with reference to possible transmittal of substantial sum 46 
a recipient in the Atlanta area.

Action This lead has already been handled.

Item No. 29 Through State Department alert police 
authorities in South Africa, Congo, Angola with thought that 
Ray may show ip in one of those areas and offer himself as a 
white mercenary.



Action We have already arranged with the State 
Department to hive copies of IO’s and Wanted Flyers furnished 
all American embassies and consulates throughout the free 
world.

Item No. 30 Attempt to identify Ray's associates 
and fellow soldiers while he was serving in Germany and 
conduct any logical investigation thereafter with the thought 
that he may have remained in contact With individuals residing 
in Germany. Areas which he frequented while in the Army in the 
European Theater should be checked out as possible areas to 
which he might return.

Action Identities of some of Ray's possible 
associates while in the Army serving in Germany have been 
obtained, but since about twenty years have elapsed since his 
having been in the Army, efforts to contact these individuals 
are being held in abeyance at this time. We have instructed 
Legat in Bonn, Germany to make appropriate inquiry at the 
places of assignment of Ray while he was in the Army in Germany.

Item No. 31 Circularize Salvation Army centers 
and other Rescue Mission centers throughout the country.

Action This lead has been handled.
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ReSDtel to Bureau, Los Angeles, and Memphis, 5/20/68, 
and SDtel to Bureau and WFO 5/21/68.

Enclosed for the Bureau are fifteen (15) copies of a 
letterhead memorandum relating to a possible threat against 
Presidential candidate ROBERT F. KENNEDY a6d' Ms speech at Chula 
Vista, California, 5/20/68, Additional copies of this enclosure 
are being submitted to the Bureau in view of the MURKIN angle.'•

information.

/5 - Bureau (EncA. 1 
'1 - 44-38861)1

2 - Los Angeles
3 - Memphis (En
3 - San Diego 

(1 - 44-387

A

Approved:

•ejuNZuW"10

Via_ _ ____ ____________

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI

FROM: SAC, SAN DIEGO (175-8) (P)

POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST ROBERT
F. KENNEDY, PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE, 
SPEECH AT CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA 
MAY 20, 1968
INFORMATION CONCERNING

MURKIN J

:mei 
j

Enclosed for the Los Angeles and Memphis Divisions 
are bwo f2) copies and three (3) copies, respectively, for

ISURB
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.gent in Charge
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Diego, California
May 23, 1968

POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST ROBERT 
F. KENNEDY, PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE, 
SPEECH AT CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, 
MAY 20, 1968

On May 20, 1968, THOMAS E. JOHNSON, San Diego 
County Sheriff’s Office, El Cajon Substation, telephonically 
contacted the San Diego Office of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation and furnished the following infomation:

JOHNSON advised t^^i^had been contacted by a 
fourteen-year-old boy ramed^HHmi, 781 Monserate Avenue, 
Chula Vista, California, ^^^roicHbim that while he was 
getting ready to leave the area in front of the Chula Vista 
library where ROBERT F. KENNEDY had Just spoke, he was 
approached by a man who resembled JAMES EARL RAY. This man 
asked where and when KENNEDY was to speak again. When 
told tna^ne did not know where and when KENNEDY was to 
speak, this individual then aske^him the location of a good 
place to eat with a telephone. felt that the man with 
whom he spoke looked very simila^ro a photograph of JAMES 
EARL RAY appearing in a recent Issue of the Chula Vista 
"Star News.*

Mr. WILLIAM DOBREVIR, "Citizens for Kennedy," KENNEDY 
Campaign Headquarters, San Diego, California, was contacted 
on May 20, 1908, at which time he advised that ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY had departed the San Diego, California, area en 
route to Los Angeles, California.

by 
to

DOBREVIR was advised of the information furnished 
and he stated that he would relay this infomation 

Y Campaign Headquarters at Los Angeles, California.

^^- 3 7^ I'
enclosure



POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST ROBERT
F. KENNETT, PREST DENTAL CANDIDATE, 
SPEECH AT CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, 
MAY 20, 1968'

Deputy Sheriff THOMAS E. JOHNSON, San Diego County 
Sheriff’s Office, El Cajon Substation, El Cajon, California, 
was recontacted on May 21, 1968 and advised that he had 
no further Infomat ion to relate concerning information 
furnished to him by except to state that
resides in his Immedlat^nelgnborhood and considers hurt 
a highly reliable young man.

781 Moderate Avenue, Chula Vista, 
Califomia^Sa^lnterviewe.d on May 21, 1968 and he advised 
as follows:

speech of . 
California

am
had occasion 

FT F. KENNEDY
on May 20, 1968

to be present at the campaign 
at the Civic Center, Chula Vista, 

A short time after the speech
by Mr. KENNETT ended, which was then approximately 5:20 to 
5:30 p.m., an individual closely resembling JAMES EARL RAY 
approached him and asked him if JEWETT had made his speech
yet. When told that he had, this individual appeared 
surprised and then asked where KENNEDY was going to speak
next.

*A
. ■

stated that he had a schedule of Mr. KENNEDY’S 
appearance^ln the San Diego area and told this individual 
that his next appearance would be at San Ysidro, California.

This individual asked where there was a good 
place to eat where he could obtains telephone. He also 
asked him^^? there was a telegraph office In San Ysidro, 
to which replied he could not furnish this information 
as he did not know.

described this Individual as approximately 
forty year^of age, white, male, American, five feet eight 
Inches to five feet nine inches, 160 to 170 pounds, hair 
medium brown, complexion fair to medium, wearing a blue 
coat, light-colored slacks and brown shoes.

H advised that prior to seeing this individual 
he had rea^an article in the Chula Vista "Star News"
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POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST ROBERT
P. KENNEDY, PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE, 
SPEECH AT CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, 
MAY 20, 1968 

concerning JAMES EARL RAY, which al|Oad a photograph 
of RAY in the paper. According to the individual who 
contacted him at Chula Vista closely resembled JAMES EARL RAY.

On May 21, 1968, Mrs. ELSIE ZUNIGA, Manager, Western 
Union Office, San Ysidro, California, advised she usually 
closes the Western Union office at 5:00 p,m. on a daily 
basis; however, on May 20, 1968 she closed the office at 
4:45 p.m. in order to go to the campaign speech of FOBERT 
F. KENNEDY.

Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY were displayed to 
Mrs. ZUNIGA and she advised that she has not seen a?vons 
fitting his description in the San Tsid.ro, California, area.

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It 
is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency.

- 3* -



5 -

4»JMfeAm»jM*» 
Rte ft

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDEBAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

San Diego, California
May 23, 1968

POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST ROBERT 
F. KENNEDY, PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE, 
SPEECH AT CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, 
MAY 20, 1968 

On Nay 20, 1968, THOMAS E. JOHNSON, San Diego 
County Sheriff’s Office, El Cajon Substation, telephonically 
contacted the San Diego Office of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation and furnished the following information:

JOHNSON advised tha^h^bad been contacted by a 
fourteen-year-old boy ramedHHH|, 781 Monserata Avenue, 
Chula Vista, California. ^^oIOir that while he was 
getting ready to leave the area in front of the Chula Vista 
library where ROBERT F. KENNEDY had just spoke, he was 
approached by a man Who resembled JAMES EARL RAY. This man 
asked where and when KENNEDY was to speak again. When 
told tnatne did not know where and when KENNEDY was to 
speak, this individual then asks^hlm the location of a good 
place to eat with a telephone. felt that the man with 
whom he spoke looked very slmlla^to a photograph of JAMES 
EARL RAY appearing in a recent issue of the Chula Vista 
MStar News.’’

Mr. WILLIAM DOBREVIR, ’’Citizens for Kennedy," KENNEDY 
Campaign Headquarters, San Diego, California, was contacted 
on Nay 20, 1968, at which time he advised that ROBERT F. 
KENNEDY had departed the San Diego, California, area en 
route to Los Angeles, California.

by 
to

^Jjr. DOBREVIR was advised of the infonsation furnished 
and he stated that he would relay this infoxmation

EkemneDY Campaign Headquarters at Los Angeles, California.
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POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST ROBERT
F. KENNEDY, PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE, 
SPEECH AT CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, 
MAY 20, 1968 

Deputy Sheriff THOMAS E. JOHNSON, San Diego County 
Sheriff’s Office, El Cajon Substation, El Cajon, California, 
was recontacted on May 21, 1968 and advised that he had
no further info mat loj^t^relate concerning information 
furnished to him by except to state that KING
resides in his ImmediaTeneighborhood and considers him
a highly reliable young man.

781 Mons erate Avenue, Chula Vista, 
California^Sa^invervlewed on May 21, 1968 and he advised 
as follows:

Khad occasion to be present at the campaign 
T F. KENNEDY at the Civic Center, Chula Vista, 
California, on May 20, 1968. A short time after the speech 

by Mr. KENNEDY ended, which was then approximately 5:20 to 
5:30 p.m., an individual closely resembling JAMES EARL RAY 
approached him and asked him if KENNEDY had made his speech 
yet. When told that he had, thia individual appeared 
surprised and then asked where KENNEDY was going to speak 
next. >

stated that he had a schedule of Mr. KENNEDY’S 
appearance^ln the San Diego area and told this Individual 
that his next appearance would be at San Ysidro, California.

This individual asked where there was a good 
place to eat where he could obtains telephone. He also
asked him if there was a telegraph office In San Ysidro, 
to which replied he could not furnish this information 
as he did not know.

described this individual as approximately 
forty year^or age, white, male, American, five feet eight 
Inches to five feet nine inches, 160 to 170 pounds, hair 
medium brown, complexion fair to medium, wearing a blue 
coat, light-colored slacks and brown shoes.

he had rea<
advised that prior to seeing this individual 

an article in the Chula Vista "Star News”
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POSSIBLE THREAT AGAINST ROBERT
F. KENNEDY, PRESIDENTIAL CANDIDATE, 
SPEECH AT CHULA VISTA, CALIFORNIA, 
MAY 20, 1968 

concerning JAMES EARL RAY, which aU^iad a photograph 
of RAY in the paper. According to the individual who 
contacted him at Chula Vista closely resembled JAMES EARL RAY.

On May 21, 1968, Mrs. ELSIE ZUNIGA, Manager, Western 
Union Office, San Ysidro, California, advised she usually 
closes the Western Union office at 5s00 p.m. on a daily 
basis; however, on May 20, 1968 she closed the office at 
4:45 p.m. in order to go to toe campaign speech of ROBERT 
F. KENNEDY.

Photographs of JAMES EARL RAY were displayed to 
Mrs. ZUNIGA and she advised that she has not seam anyone 
fitting his description in the San Ysidro, California, area.

This doo went contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It 
is the property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date: 6/14/68

Transmit the following in____________________________________
(Type in plaintext or code)

Via AIRTEL__________________ _______________________
(Priority)

Director, FBI (44-38861)TO:

MURK I

jV^Legat, London (88-72) (P)

Enclosed are a number of reports which have been 
made available on an unofficial and confidential basis by New 
Scotland Yard. These reports should not be disseminated out­
side the Bureau. The items are numbered for ready reference 
and discussed below.

y (1) Report of Detective Chief Inspector K. THOMPSON to 

Detective Chief Superintendent dated 6/13/68.

This document is in effect a prosecutive summary in 
connection with the prosecution of subject for entering England 
with a false passport and unlawfully carrying a gun. It is 
noted that on page 2, item 7, the report states the RCMP con­
ducted investigation on behalf of the FBI which revealed RAY 
had caused a false application to be made for a birth certificate.

It has been pointed out to New Scotland Yard that no 
information concerning a false application for a birth certificate 
had been furnished them by the FBI, and Scotland Yard advised 
that this information had been obtained by them through direct 
liaison with the RCMP in London.

On page 8, item 38, it is stated the U. S. authorities 
have made tentative arrangements for RAMON GEORGE SNEYD to

Scotland Yard hastravel to England t^ testify, if necessary. 
ENCLO. BEHIND FILE ’

m1 Agent in Charge

A
Bureau ( 

1 - Paris (d 
1 - Liaison 
1 - London 
WLM:cm 
(6)

" LJ ^: ^^ ‘ ^^- C c > to v- ^c-^'1 ^
jjj^^Mw ^6^

V
Approved:

5 JUN 171968
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LON 88-72

been advised that no arrangements have been made by the EBI, 
and it has been determined that the statement in the report 
actually is based upon information received by Scotland Yard 
directly from the RCMP.

(2) Copies of documents used by Scotland Yard to support the 
above report.

These documents include copy of the birth certificate 
in the name of RAMON GEORGE SNEYD and copies of the two passports 
obtained by the subject.

(3) Certificate of Vaccination.

(4) Copy of registration at New Earls Court Hotel, London, 
showing registration of RAMON G. SNEYD on 5/28/68.

y (5) Statement of IAN COLVIN, columnist, The Daily Telegraph, 
London.

Scotland Yard advised that Major ALISTAIR WICKS, head­
quarters in Lisbon, is believed to be engaged in obtaining weapons 
for revolutionary elements in South Africa. The Yard has made 
arrangements to interview WICKS on a confidential basis in London 
and the results will be promptly furnished. The Yard has been 
advised that the subject was never in direct contact with WICKS, 
and COLVIN advised the Yard that he had never furnished RAY the 
address of WICKS or any address in Belgium where contact might be 
made with mercenary elements.

(6) A page of notes, apparently in RAY’s handwriting, which was 
on his person when arrested. "FLE 4342" is the telephone 
number of the London Daily Telegraph.

/ (7) Statement of ANNA ELIZABETH THOMAS.

It is noted that RAY allegedly tore up a number of 
papers while staying at the Pax Hotel. Scotland Yard advised that 
specific and intensive investigation failed to corroborate this 
and an exhaustive search failed to locate any torn papers that may 
have come from RAY. Scotland Yard representatives who have inter­
viewed Mrs. THOMAS do not consider her to be a reliable witness. 
No air flight bag such as she described has been found. RAY is 
only known to have had one piece of luggage, which is a large

-2-



LON 88-72

zipper fabric bag designed to carry two or three suits and a 
large number of accessories. In a search for other luggage 
Scotland Yard has checked every luggafe room and every locker 
of every transportation station in London.

(8) Statement of JANET ELIZABETH NASSAU.

(9) Memorandum of Kennedy Travel Bureau for Mr. R. Sneyd 
giving details of his flight from Toronto to London and 
copy of his ticket envelope. These were in the subject’s 
luggage.

(lO)Currency exchange voucher of Lloyds Bank Limited.

This document shows that on 5/30/68 RAMON SNEYD 
exchanged 15 South African rand for 4.7—13—10 in British currency. 
This would be approximately $17.50 in American money. The voucher 
does not identify the branch of the bank involved, and these 
branches are most numerous in London. The Yard has attempted to 
identify the branch at which this transaction occurred without 
success.

(11) A 4-page document captioned "Silencers."

This is a detailed discussion of the theory and specifi­
cations of silencers for firearms, which was found in subject’s 
luggage.

(12) Classified advertisements found in RAY’s wallet at the time 
of his arrest.

This is a torn piece of a London newspaper containing 
several classified ads, including one for cheap flights to South 
Africa by International Air. Scotland Yard has conducted investi­
gation at International Air and has determined that there is no 
record of subject’s having contacted that firm, nor are personnel 
of the firm familiar with subject.

Scotland Yard is continuing extensive investigation 
to develop subject’s activities between 5/17 and 5/28/68. They 
also are sending an officer to every institution in London which 
has either banking facilities or safe deposit boxes to determine 
if the subject opened a bank account or rented a safe deposit box 
while he was here.

-3-
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The complete manifest for the flight taken by
the subject from Toronto to London has been obtained. Efforts 
are being made to obtain from Lisbon the manifest forth® flight 
from Lisbon to London and Scotland Yard has access to the 
microfilm manifest of subject's flight from London to Lisbon. 
The three manifests will be cross-checked in a search for common 
passengers.

Written apparently by RAY on a South Africa Air Line
schedule found in his luggage are the words "Cinco tres cinco 
zero quatra una," This is Portuguese for the number 535041. 
Legat, Paris, has instituted inquiries to determine if this is 
a Lisbon telephone number and, if so, to identify the subscriber 
and determine if the subscriber has any connection with the 
subject.

Scotland Yard is interviewing flight crews on the
flights taken by RAY from Toronto to London and from London to 
Lisbon. This has been substantially completed with negative 
results, and will be concluded as soon as personnel on overseas 
runs are available for interview. Legat, Paris, has previously 
arranged for interview of the flight crew on RAY’s flight from 
Lisbon to London.

Scotland Yard's investigation to date has not developed
any indication of RAY’s having had any associate or significant 
contact in London.

Exhaustive checks have been made of immigration and airline
records. No record has been found to indicate RAY left England 
between 5/17/68 and 6/^68,

The statement in the first paragraph of this airtel
regarding reports received on an unofficial and confidential basis 
refers only to items numbered 1, 5, 7 and 8.
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/* •

•To Detective Chief Superintendent.

4 • Ramon George C.2.0. No. 14372/52 z •

horn on , an American National, of no

fixed address, stands remanded, in custody, until 

40.30 a.m. on Tuesday, the 48th June, 4968, to 

Bov/ Street Magistrates* Court, charged with the 

following offences:- ' ^ '^

(4) That you did on the Sth June, 4 962 .
. at London Airport without lawful

authority use for the purposes of
■ the Aliens Order, 4 953, a forged . 

passport. .

CONTT-ARY to .Article 25(3) .of the
. ' Aliens Order- 4953.

...................iiiiiim-\'--~«~\j \- ir-i,,^-"'<":‘,‘.‘—**7* , .

(2) That you, not being a person cxisup;ted 
from the requirements of ths Firsarms 
Act, 4937, on the oth June, 4983, at n 
London Airport, have in your possession 
a firearm, namely a .33 ’Liberty Chief’ 
revolver and 5 rounds of .38 
ammunition to which Fart I of the said

■ Act applies, and did not hold a • 
Firearms Certificate at the tine.

CONTRARY TO Section 4 of tha.?:.?o-.U3 
Act, 4-37*

2. Before dealing with the evidential facts of

this case, I will first make mention of the

circumstances which existed prior to the arrest o
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h

2.

the result of enqu-ries, the Federal

Bureau of Investigation, Washington, D.C

identified the assassin as James- Bari

convicted criminal and a fugitive from Missouri 

State-Penitentiary since the 23rd April, <967,

where he was serving a sentence of twenty years

imprisonment for robbery

On the 7th April, 1968, a Warrant f

was filed in the State Court, State of-Tennessee

naming James BarfxAY as the murderer of Doctor

6. On the 17th April, 1968 arr

was issued at Birmingham, Alabama, charging HAY,

as Brio Starvo^r: with conspiring

with a Constitutional Sight of a Citisen (Ti

Code Section 241) mother Federal

wgs. .issued charging. ?^j4M Alters tats•*^■*8^ A

'^J

7. Enquiries carried out on behalf of t

Federal Bureau of Investigation by the Royal

Canadian Mounted Police, Toronto, revealed

RAY had caused a false annlication to be cade foi

+

a Birth

born in

Certificate in the name .’

Toronto on the

this, he presented it t8. Having obtain

0.2.
2“3-

support his application for a Canadian Passpos

at the Bureau of Passports, Ottawa

1963. It be mentioned here

consequence of a clerical error made by th

c Canadian

/^OfJ &4M*
-hie ^ajumku'E^SlgfirA

to the accused, but s

q ay, 1968, usin,

.led from Toronto to London by

/Overseas
v.m.M.TffM.VSOx W141 (2)
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Overseas .Airways Corporation. He arrived on the

• i 7th May, 1268, and later that, day went along to 

. the offices of the Corporation, situated in

PegenV Street, London, J.1, and changed his return 

. ' half ticket to Toronto for a single ticket to
I Lisbon, Portugal. There is nothing unusual in ‘ . 

itself in this action. It will, of course, be 

. appreciated that most of this information was not 

available to the federal Bureau of Investigation. 

10. The assistance of this Force (Central Branch) 

was sought on the Uth June, 1968, by Mr. John 

MINNICH, F.B.I. agent attached to the American 

Smbassy, London, and enquiries were commenced by .

other officers end myself.

11. These confirmed the flight to London on the 

6/7th May, 1$68, and the later flight to Lisbon i

,... _ ! -—cn the^h tfuyy t^&Sy ty^rHfcft-eswp^ ——

( using the B.O.A.C. ticket. This is quite normal 

| procedure,for the two airlines operate reciprocally. 

' At this juncture we were unable to establish 

whether "SNITA” had left Lisbon, although it can 

now be said that he, in fact, returned to London t 

; on the 17th Hay, 1968. Inquiries regarding his

.. . .. * . activities in Lisbon and elsewhere outside the 

i United Kingdom are in hand by agents of the F.B.I. 

i 12. It was decided to sen;, out a Port yarning 

' requesting that if a man named SHIMA or SIBYL, • 

possessing the relevant Passport (details of which. 

;;c now had) presented himself at Immigration

! Control, he be detained and this office informed 

forthwith. ■ .

• ^ jh Ch /Saturday, the Sth June, 1963, at London

.airport Hrwinal Ho.2, the accused, having

j ’ /purchased



purchased a single .ticket to Brassells, presented 

himself at the Immigration Desk and offered for 

examination T70 Canadian Passports, one in the 

name "SH3YA" and the other in the name SiTZYD. 

Ik. This action was witnessed by Detective 

Sergeant Philip BIHCK, of Special Branch, who, 

recalling the Port .'.Yarning, queried the two 

Passports. He discovered that the one in the name 

"SNBYA” was that referred to in the Port Warning, 

whilst the second, Serial I'^o.^^^^^^, had 

been issued on the I Sth Kay, 1968, in Lisbon to 

Pan on Gear ye SWWYD.

Ip. Quickly realising the position, the officer 

asked SIThYD to accompany him to an office in the 

Airport used by Special Branch officers. Here, 

he later searched SNHYD and discovered in his 

right hand hip trousers -rochet -a- 'T^S^eevoiverv — 

loaded^Mth five rounds of ammunition.

16. It is worthy of mention that the revolver 

was loaded in the very correct "safe" position, in 

that the hammer was at rest immediately upon the 

empty chamber. One merely pulls the trigger, the 

next chamber is presented and the bullet discharge 

’.Then one realises his background, it is odd that 

3H1YD did not take a more active move in this 

direction. It may well be, of course, that he 

believed the second Passport, supported by the 

Birth Certificate, would be sufficient to stifle 

-.uy suspicion entertained about his identity.

This belief is strengthened when it is realised 

that he could not know the information uncovered 

by. the Boyal Canadian Ko-anted Police was in the

possession of only a selected few officers,
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in this building, at London Airport, and other

ports ♦: A •MOaO? — a
4 7. '..'hen Detective Sergeant BIRCH asked SHIED

about his possession cf a loaded firearm, the

accused offered the excuse that, as he contemplated

travelling to Africa, he felt a need of the weapon 

13. hr. Kenneth Leonard EUHAH, Immigration 

Officer at London Airport Terminal 2, was present 

at the tine the accused was detained and can 

corroborate that part of the officer’s testimony.

49. SHIED was interrogated in the office at

London Airport by Detective Chief Superintendent

BUTLER and myself shortly after 1 p.m.

20. ’ He asserted that his name was SKIED and that

he a Canadian citizen who was born in Tor.

on the is facet was

.deliberately dealt with in an extremely brief . ' *' . .4M,«*|r_ .• ...4 •<•’.-, — -' — ^ s*.^^^^*^.^^

fashion, -fdr obvious reasons, and the ^astlonir.g

centred upon the possession of the revolver and 

ammunition.

24. He admitted thdt the weapon was his proper’ey

and that he was travelling to Brusse

pressed about the necessity of carrying a firearm 

in the Belgian capital, he added that he wa^ 

considering travelling on to Rhodesia and that 

"things are not too good there just now".

22. He admitted that he had no Hirearms 

Certificate for the weapon, and was told that he

' would be detained and taken to Cannon Row Police

■ Station. He was cautioned and quite clearly

J z understood what was meant by the caution.

J 2J. The accused was brought to Cannon How Holico

1 Station and detained whilst enquiries were 

? ■ cunuihued. ' ■

Mg^^TS-TS^-!.!
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2h. At 4.^-5 p.n. Ei'. BUTLER and. I again saw

^ ’ SKBYD in a cell. He was told that there was every

i reason to believe that he was.not a Canadian

- • j citizen, but one of American origin. He replied,

' ’ < “Oh, well, yes I an”. He was then told, that

there was reason to believe his name was not BMLYD, 

but '.'Y, alias GALT, wanted in the United states*

' for serious criminal offences, including murder in 

’ the course of which a firearm was used.

25. The accused, had. been standing up, but whan 

he heard this, he suddenly sat down on the seat 

in the cell, put his head in his hands, and said, 

“Oh, God". Me added after a.moment or so, “I feel 

so ’trapped".

26. He was again cautioned, and then said, "Jell, 

yes, I shouldn’t say anything more now. I can’t 

.think right". He was obviously engaged in some .

mental struggle, - and whan we left the cell, again

• dropped his head in his-hands.

27. He was charged at 5.20 p.m. with the two 

charges already outlined. They were read over-to 

him and he was formally cautioned, and made no 

reply.

: 26. His finger prints have now been checked with

copy fingerprints of James Hari HAU, sent by the 

Federal Bureau of Investigation. They prove 

beyond doubt that SKBYD and HAY are one and the 

same.

29. The accused appeared at Bow Street 

Metropolitan Magistrates’ Court on Monday, the 

1Cth Juno, 1SS8. A successful application was 

made for a remand in custody until 10.30 a.tn ph 

Tuesday, the loth Juno, 1£o8, with no evidence ^

».r.-CC-78S45^0M wKl (2)
V'



■being given. Legal Aid was grantee forthwith. 

JO. It is now known that the defence will be 

handled by Michael DIGSDS and Co., Solicitors, 

of No.3^, Tavistock Street, 7/.C.2 (telephone 

number 240.1436). It is believed that they intend 

to brief Soger FRISBY, of Counsel. ,

31. There would seem to be no defence to the two 

charges already preferred against the accused. 

J2. The American authorities are most anxious 

to secure the extradition of the accused to the 

United States with the minimum of delay, in order 

to launch proceedings against him for the murder 

of Doctor KING.

JJ. V/ith this in view, the American Embassy has 

instructed SOWD and ’.LA? and Co., Solicitors, of 

Stafford House, Norfolk Street, ;/.C<2, to watch 

their interests. This firm have steady made a 

successful application at Bow Street Metropol io ar. 

Magistrates* Court for a provisional ’/arrant. 

34. In addition to the evidence which can be 

given by Detective Sergeant BIRCH, Mr. HULUN, 

Mr. BUTLUR and myself, the following individuals 

are also available if required.

35« Detective Chief Inspector Arthur BRINH, of 

Ringerprint Department, can say he has compared 

the fingerprints of 3NBYD and those of James lari 

RAY sent to us by the P.B.I., and that they are 

identical.

Jo. Mr. George B0NZ3ARK3, Senior Fingerprint 

Officer attached to the F.B.I., Washington, D.C., 

is competent to give fingerprint evidence of RAY’s 

identity. No difficulty will be experienced in 

securing his attendance here. .
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DOC. No.2.
2 - 3»

8.

57- The Canadian Passport no^i^H was

issued to Lemon George ^‘jYA (clearly intended to 

be S1LYD) in Ottawa. It is worthy of mention that

there is, in fact, a Hamon George SN-YD, who is 

i a Police officer serving in Toronto, Canada.

This nan has never held a passport, never applied 

for one, and, in fact, has never been outside Canada 

; at any time. ' - -

38. The United States authorities have already 
i macle tentative arrangements for this officer to

■ travel to this Country, if this step is considered

necessary#

I ■ 39» The enquiries concerning the issue of the 

Canadian Passuort No. at the Canadian

Legation (or Embassy) in Lisbon are being carried 

out by an agent of the F.B.I. in that Country. 

The result is awaited. It is not thought

। . anything relevant to this case will emerge.

| h0. hr. John McCAFPSHT?, Senior experimental

I Officer attached to the Metropolitan Police

’ Forensic Science Laboratory, -doom, has examined 

t the .38 revolver taken from iUY's hip pocket. La *

; can say that the firearm is in good condition ,

and that tine barrel shows fouling by firing, but .

| “not necessarily of recent origin. He can also 

confirm that the weapon constitutes a firearm

1 under the provisions of the Firearms .Act, <$57, 

' I Part i.

hi. ' At the time the accused was interrogated 

at Cannon Low Police Station, Detective Sergeant

> David DISON was present. This officer has since 

. gone on Annual Leave, and his pocket book is nut 

available at present. He can, if required.

5
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corroborate what.L'r. BUTLER and I can ’say about

this interview*

1*2, Enquiries are still in hand to trace the 

movements of RAY whilst in this Country. Yuch 

haa already be^n done, but the enquiry is far fr 

complete. In any event, the information, 

although helpful to the American Authorities, de 

not affect this particular matter.

L0« I ask that copies of this report, together 

•with copy statements, etc., be forwarded to the 

office of the Director of Public Prosecutions, 

in order that a representative attend Court to 

conduct the prosecution on the remand hearing. 

1A. Form 153 submitted on the 10th June, 1$53.

' . y’^' 
sift*'

Detective Chief inspector 
' (K." 151 OlirSOK/ -



INPEX TO OOCENENTS

Central Of*ice, 
New Scotland Yard.,''

London, 
' 3.W.I.- •

Birth Certificate in name of RAYNOH 1
GNORGE SNEYD ....................... ..

Canadian Passport Mo. H^^l in name 
of *1>. ON GEORGE SKEYA

Canadian ? 
in name of U - 6
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OBSERVATIONS ' ^ *

tri ill i riS i Cc^T iSVi'iij) io tvi’. t^-A C. i- Sfc i l>“ 6

<) plf-fj 5.h( I ? . •.'i, h At CTr/AvM ''•'■
'*’ ^'^iz iS' v% . a . ftAy nt A'cAATtvcJb A<* a ?; n > t /.

See Informa Man on inside back cover. V •***«!• tn Uskionic page do couver lure.

ENDORSEMENTS AND LIMITATIONS MENTIONS ET RESTRICTIONS

This passport is valid for all countries unless 
otherwise endorsed (subject to any visa or other 
entry regulations of countries to be visited).

Ce peMMort cst valable pour tout pays, sauf 
menlioo^i^cialc (sous reserve des formalit6s de 
visas W$rtrcs reglements d'entrfe des divers 
pays).

Sec information on Insider back cover.

V
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Wfc ftfclU «« tr»hitMC page de c#wvcrlu»c.





CANADA

INTERNATIONAL
C ERT2 E _ CARAS

■ VACCINATION
CSSTIFICATS INTERN ATI ON AUX 

DE VACCINATION ’
ISSUED BY

QMAWm^ £^^V2CZ
E?AKTUIZN7 ov NATIONAL £xAL”S 

and WEL7A2E, CANADA
^SUiO TO—deuvrJ A



International Certificate of Vaccination or Revaccination Against SMALLPOX 
Cer^asat International de Vaccination ou de Revaccination Centre la VARIOLE

;n the date indicated been vaccinated or revaccinated against smallpox with a freeze-dried or liquid vaccine 
.ed to fulfil the recommended requirements of the World Health Organization,

.ccinefo) ou rcvaecinc(e) contre la variole A la date indiquee ci-dessous. avec un vaccin lyophilhl ou liquide 
conform? aux normes recommandees par TOrganisation Mondial? de la Sante.

; This is to certify chat' # 
j J^ soutsignefe) '/ /I* -^^“^ tZ/ii /^^~

Date of birth 
Ne(e) le

1 Sex
I Scxe

i ■ eertific que • ^ p-
■ Whose signature ! 

follow#!
Cm.t’U signature suit•

^Atn&M &t SzfS'/'^
■'■J

Date
Show by "X" whether:

Indiqucr par »X» 
s’il s'agit de:

: Signature and pro- 
I fcssional status of 
i vaccinator
; Signature er titre 

du vaccinateur

Origin and 
batch no. 
of vaccine 
Origins du 
vaccin et 

numcro du lot

Approved stamp

Cachet d’authcntification

la Primary vaccina­
tion performed

Primo vaccination 
cffcctuee

la

lb Read as successful 
Prise

Unsuccessful 
Pas de prise

2

1

Revaccination -. —

3
:<^ Revaccination \?S ^^X
4 Z

Revaccination

4 '
Af R29W

Revaccination

6

Revaccination ..
7

j*
Revaccination

The validity / this certificate shall extend for a period of three years, beginning.eight days after the date of 
a successful pr^T.^.y vaccination or, ini the event of a revaccination, on the date of that revaccination.

The approved stamp mentioned above must be in a form prescribed by the health administration of the 
tccr.tory in which the vaccination is performed.

Any amendment of this certificate, or erasure, or failure to complete any part of it, may render it invalid.
La valid: te de ce ccrtlr.eet oeuvre une periode de trots ant commencant huit fours apris la date de la primo- 

vaccinatton effeetuce avec sueces (prise) ou. dans le eat d'uno revaccination, le four de cette revaccination.

$& la vaccination. cat c^cc;.
Toute correction pu rat 

a^ctwr •* validate.

nn doit cue couforme au module present par 1‘ad ministration sanitaire du territoirc

c sur Ie certificat ou remission d'une quelconque des mentions qu’il comports peut

X
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STATEMENT of; Ian COLVIN, Chief Foreign 

Leader Writer, The Daily Telegraph, London, E.C.4.

On the afternoon of June Uv6, 1968, I found 

a note on my typewriter written by/my temporary 

secretary to say that Mr. RaymondSneyd had telephoned 

and would telephone again. He did that, I think - 

about 5 p.m. that day. The voice came up :

’’This is Raymond Sneyd”. He said he was a 

Canadian with a brother who had been in Angola, with 

whom he wished to get in touch. As his brother was 

a mercenary could I give him the telephone number of 

Major Alastair Wicks, so that he could get advice on, 

the way to find his brother?

I was aware that Major V/icks had last year 

been troubled by informants who posed as mercenary 

volunteers and afterwards denounced his attempt to 

get volunteers for Biafra. So I offered instead to 

get Major Wicks to phone him. Would he give me a 

number? Mr. Sneyd gave me a telephone number which 

I later discovered to be that of the Nev/ Earl’s 

Court Hotel in Penywern Road and an extension number 

which corresponded to the room that he occupied.

I telephoned to Major Wicks, passed the

telephone number to him and asked whether he 

recognised the name. Wicks did not and for that 

reason did not take up the contact. I thought no 

more abjnjJXit-and- on Thursday, 6th June, I found a



second note on my desk at the Daily Telegraph, to 

say that Mr. Raymond Sneyd would telephone again. 

He came through again in the same voice and style - 

'•This is Raymond Sneyd". I asked - had he been 

telephoned by Major Wicks? Sneyd said that he had 

since changed his hotel and then set about discussing" • 

his problem with me. He was no nearer moving on to 

join his brother, he said. All the officials had 

been unhelpful. I asked him more about his brother - 

how was he missing? Jia—■Sne^'^then said that his 

^bpxxther^waanot really missing, though he had not

heard from him for four months. The fact was that . -j

he would like to join him and become himself a 

mercenary. Mr. Sneyd did not revert to enquiring 

for Major Wicks and seemed content to discuss his 

problem with me instead. As I had just published a 

book about Mr. Tshombe in which the mercenary force 

in the Congo is frequently mentioned, this did not 

strike me as extraordinary, and as the man seemed 

to be in some sort of troubled state of mind, I was 

patient and listened. Now and then the conversation 

was interrupted, as he was telephoning from a call box.

I said to him that the mercenary forces had largely 

left Africa. He might find the remnants of them

in Belgium and Jean Schramme was certainly there. 

There were ex-servicemen’s associations and welfare 

organisations for the former settlers in Africa who 

might put him in touch with his brother. I had no 

idea of their addresses but mentioned to him the 

name of a research editor on Congo affairs, M. Jean 
♦

Gerard - Liebor’s of CRIPS, the Centre de Recherches 

et Informations Sociales et Politiques who could




